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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION
APRIL 27, 2015
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS
HDP-2015-0173
1315 KENWOOD AVENUE

PROPOSAL

Partial demolition of a ca. 1928 house and the construction of a two-story addition at the
rear of the property to be connected to the historic house

ARCHITECTURE

One-story, rectangular-plan, pyramidal-roofed frame house with a central, front-gabled
pedimented entry porch with a segmental-arched entry; single and paired 1:1 fenestration
with Craftsman-style wooden screens; Craftsman-style door with sidelights.

RESEARCH

The house was built in 1928; Peter and Esther Allidi were the first owners and occupants of
the house. Peter Allidi was a Swiss-born painter who specialized in interior decoration, and
was of the same school as craftsmen like Peter Mansbendel and Fortunat Weigl in the
decorative house arts. He designed and executed the painted loggia ceiling of the old
Austin Public Library (now the Austin History Center), and had several commission on the
University of Texas campus, including the Stark Library in the Main Building, and the
architecture library in Goldsmith Hall. He also did the interiors of Central Christian
Church on Guadalupe Street. Esther Allidi was born in France, and had a French perfume
business downtown in the 1920s. She was also an excellent cook, and was featured in
several newspaper stories in the Austin newspapers dealing with French cooking. She
worked as a chef in several restaurants in town, had a catering business, and developed a
signature salad dressing.

STAFF COMMENTS

The owners are considering historic zoning for this property; the Commission should decide
the appropriateness of this addition in light of the prospect of landmark designation for this
house.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff feels that the new plans for a two story rear addition that is connected to the mail
house through a glass connection/hallway is a non-obtrusive addition to the rear of the
structure and property. This new configuration will be minimally visible from the street
and minimally intrusive to the property’s physical properties and fabric. This addition and
plan keeps the historic house in its original configuration and massing and removes
minimal historic fabric to allow for the connection to the new two-story building. Staff
believes this is a good comprise and configuration to add the owner’s desired square footage
while keeping this integrity of the historic home intact. Just because additions are allowed
to landmarks (and potential landmarks) does not necessarily mean that they are
appropriate, especially with the attendant property tax benefits that accrue with landmark
designation. Staff feels that this is an appropriate addition and recommends that the
Commission release the permit finding that the proposed addition will not change the
character of the house to an extent that is incompatible with landmark designation
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1315 Kenwood Avenue
ca. 1928

OCCUPANCY HISTORY
1315 Kenwood Avenue

City Directory Research, Austin History Center
By City Historic Preservation Office

March, 2015

1992 Beverly E. Williams, owner
Clerk, University of Texas

1985-86 Beverly E. Williams, owner
Administrative secretary, University of Texas

1981 Beverly E. and Amy V. Williams, owners
Typist, University of Texas

1977 Amy V. French, renter
Department manager, Austin public schools
NOTE: The directory indicates that Amy V. French was a new resident at this
address.

1973 No return

1968 William A. and Olivia A. Dobbins, owners



1962

1959

1953

1949

1947

1944-45

1941

1939

1937

1935

1932-33

1930-31

1929

1927

No occupation listed

Esther M. Allidi, owner
Widow, Peter Allidi
No occupation listed

Esther M. Allidi, owner
Widow, Peter Allidi
No occupation listed

Esther M. Allidi, owner
Widow, Peter Allidi
No occupation listed

Esther M. Allidi, owner
Widow, Peter Allidi
No occupation listed

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
Building contractor (office at the house)

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
Building contractor (office at the house)

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
Painter (office at the house)

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
Painter

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
Painter (office at the house)

NOTE: The address is listed as 1403 Kenwood Avenue.

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
Painter

NOTE: The address is listed as 1403 Kenwood Avenue.

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
No occupation listed

NOTE: The address is listed as 1403 Kenwood Avenue.

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
Contractor

NOTE: The address is listed as 1403 Kenwood Avenue.

Peter and Esther Allidi, owners
Painter
NOTE: The address is listed as 1403 Kenwood Avenue.

The address is not listed in the directory.
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NOTE: Peter and Esther Allidi are listed at 810 W. 10" Street; he was a painter.
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BIOGRAPHICAL NOTES

Peter and Esther Allidi (ca. 1928 — ca. 1965)

The 1940 U.S. Census shows Peter and Esther Allidi as the owners of this house (which is
listed as 1315 Kenwood Avenue), and which was worth $6,000. Peter Allidi was 55, had been
born in Switzerland, and was an interior decorator. Esther Allidi was 45, had been born in
France, and had no occupation listed. They had a 9-year old daughter, Louisette, who had
been born in Texas.

The 1930 U.S. Census shows Peter and Esther F. Allidi as the owners of this house, which was
worth $4,000. Peter Allidi was 45, had been born in Switzerland, and was a house decorator.
Esther F. Allidi was 36, had been born in France, and had no occupation listed. They had no
children listed with them. The address is shown as 1403 Kenwood Avenue.

The 1920 U.S. Census shows Peter and Esther Allidi as the renters of a house at 1906 (name
unintelligible). This census report shows that eter Alidi had immigrated in 1900, and Esther
Allidi had immigrated in 1913. He was a decorator with hos own shop; she was a nurse. They
had no children listed with them.

His 1948 death certificate shows that Peter Allidi was living at 1315 Kenwood Avenue; he was
born July 23, 1885 in Switzerland, and was an artist and interior decorator. He had been living
in the house on Kenwood for 32 years.

His 1918 World War | draft registration card shows that Peter John Allidi was living at 1906
Willow Street; he was born in Switzerland and was a house painter for Tom D. Hill in Donna,
Texas. He was of medium height, medium build, had brown eyes, and dark brown hair.

Esther Allidi’s 1975 death certificate shows that she was living in Waco. She was the owner of
a café. She had lived in Waco for 8 years.

The concrete beams decorations were likely designed by Peter Allidi (1885-1948) and Harold Everett “Bubi” Jessen
(1908-1979) in 1933. Allidi, born in Switzerland, also collaborated with Jessen to decorate the exterior loggia
ceiling of the old Austin Public Library (1933) and was later employed to paint the Stark Library and Rare Book
Study on the fourth floor of the Main Building (1937). The stenciled designs follow the theme of “The Progress of
Architecture Through the Centuries” and feature famous buildings in architectural history and icons of the machine
age. These decorations were the inspiration for the similar designs painted on the beams of the south lobby, added in
the 1980s addition to the building.

From Interiors, A Catalog of Historic and Significant Campus Interiors, Project Management and
Construction Services, University of Texas at Austin, 2010.

In 1928 the Austin voters approved $150,000 in bonds for a permanent 36,000 square foot building at the site, and
the temporary building was moved to Angelina Street to become Austin’s first public library branch, the Carver
Branch. Hugo Franz Kuehne, an Austin architect and a founder of the school of architecture at the University of
Texas, designed the first permanent home of the Austin Public Library and construction began in 1932. Henry E.
Wattinger was named the general contractor with a bid of $106,638; John L. Martin was the plumbing and heating
contractor ($58,747); and Fox-Schmidt completed the electrical work ($4,048). The building took advantage of local
materials and craftsmen. Cordova cream limestone was used to achieve the Italian Renaissance Revival style of the
building. Fortunat Weigl, a German ironsmith who immigrated to Texas in 1913, created ornamental wrought iron
work to enhance the balconies, doors and windows. Peter Mansbendel, a Swiss master woodcarver who came to
Texas in 1911, carved much of the interior woodwork. Harold Everett “Bubi” Jessen (1908-1979), a local architect,
and Peter Allidi (1885-1948), also a Swiss immigrant who was a local artist and interior decorator, painted the
frescoes on the ceiling of the arched loggia on the north side of the building. Allidi had previously completed the
decoration in the architecture library of Goldsmith Hall on the University of Texas Campus and Jessen was a student
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assistant on the project. (It is interesting to note that Peter Allidi’s wife, Esther Mirel Allidi, was the creator of Mrs.
Allidi’s La Martinique salad dressing).

From Austin Remembers . . ., Austin History Center Association, Winter, 2014.:

Mrs. Peter Allidi |

while abrond purchaned poima

of the Riviera Intost crentlons
of perlumeries whleh aro now
un aiEpiay ot 810 West Tenth
srrent.

. ) — \1
Ad for Mrs. Allidi’s perfume business
Austin American, February 28, 1926

Exquisite French
¥ Perfumes and §
@ Toiletieries  §

Imported Direct of !
de Molinard, Jeune, Puaris |1,

55¢ 10 $7.00  E

R T

d Mrs. Esther Allidi

810 W. 10th Street |
14 Block Off West Ave. §
Dial 5693

Ad for Mrs. Esther Allidi’'s French perfumes
Austin Statesman, March 15, 1926

Allidi Awarded Paint
Contract Here ..

Peta Allldl, Austln painting eon-
tractor, has been awarded tha con-
tract for paint work on the naw
home of The Austin  Americans
Btateainan at HBeventh and Colo-
rado. -

News story of Pete Allidi’s award of a paint contract for the new newspaper offices

Austin American-Statesman, May 24, 1936
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Piano Recital

Mrs, Jack Shelby presented mem-
bers -of her piano class ‘in Tecital
Friday evening at the home of Mrs,
Peter Allidi, 1315 Kenwood. H. M.
Bohn nssisted with violin) numbers,

The following class members took
part In the program: Janet Boyd,
Elizabeth Bohn, Ruby Ward, Alice
Wallace, Luiselte Allldi, Ethel Lacy,
Laurag Mae Cullen, Lila Ann Park-
er and Flora .Iea:u "i:"are.

Piano recital at the home of Esther Allidi, 1315 Kenwood Avenue
Austin Statesman, December 31, 1939

Silver Tea To Aid
French Refugees

A silver tea for the benefit of
French war refugees will be given
Thursday from 5 to 7 p. m. at the
home of Mrs. Eugene Tips, 1708
Cromwell HIIl. Mesdames Peler
Allldl, J, E. YMeDonald, Harris
Gardner and Eugene Tips will be
joint hoslesses for the occaslon
and these sponsors bespeak n gen-
crols response to thils call from the
women of Austin,

The funds will be sent {o the
cenirnl  oftice of the Alliance
Franchlse in New York, and from
there with the least possible delay
io France io be made available for
use, .

® ¥ #

News story on the silver tea for the benefit of French war refugees hosted by Mrs. Esther Allidi
Austin American-Statesman, June 16, 1940
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WE ARE PLEASED TO
ANNOUNCE

That our.kitchen is now under the manogement of

MRS. PETER ALLIDI

Famous for her good cooking. We join MRS. Allidi in

inviting her friends end former patrons fo visit us,

LA CONGA

2317 SO, CONGRESS PHONE 2-5170
Dinner Hour: 5 1o 8

Ad for Mrs. Esther Allidi’s position as the kitchen manager of La Conga
Austin Statesman, January 29, 1946
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Last Services
Conducted For
Peter Allidi

Funeral Services for Peter Allidi,
who died at a local hospital Mon-
day., were held Tuesday at 5t
Ignalius Catholic Church, with the
Rev. Francis Sullivan, CSC, of-
ficiating.

Allidi, who was 63 years old at
the time of his death, had lived in
Austin for 32 years. He came io
' the US 45 years ago from his native
Switrerland, An artist and inter-
jor decorator of note, he executed
the interiors of the Central Chris-
tian Church here and the interiors
of several buildings on the Univer-
sity of Texas campus. ,

He is survived by his wife and an ||
adopted daughter, Louisette.

Rosary services were held Mon-
day evening at the Weed-Corley
Funeral Home. Burial will be in
Mount Calvary Cemetery.

1 il il
News story on the funeral of Peter Allidi

Austin Statesman, September 28, 1948
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’ in Glatesman
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Austing Texas, Friday, Oetober 14, 1955—Page 8

i-ll.l'llﬂ .h'.l..lil*nl.lu Tkl Bicales
MES, ALLIDD WHIFS U1 AUTHESNTIC FRENCID RUM OMELET
Belvre you ean say “bon apectit?” omelet = done,
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[
'CHOW LINES

~ Special Frer
Mrs. Allidi's

I Be AT FOLMAR RORINSON
‘ Lopz Tammus as one of Aushn's |
cvery hest emoks s Mrs, Preler
Allieli of 15 Remwnad,

The pative Froneiy woman op.
eeated A popular restourant bere
durpng e T2 and her La !
Martinique'*  salnd  dressmes are
carricd by [ood  slores all over
Tirxas. :

Mrs, Allifi was barn awd raised
in Grasse, Fronee, Bul mow — ont- -
gide of her aecont and flaie for
French euisine — =hie i W per
eont American, amd very proind of
iL.

Refare =he opened ber restaticant
she swrote 1o g lnmeus chel [or
ahviee, Louis Py DeGaooy Bl e
vit driemd onl hwr ouncle’s on b
[ Fresch Riviera and wnbd recently
was consulting chel of Hotel Man-
amernent of America.

Chef DeGaony cent M, Allii o
autngraphied cepy of his conk ok
Al e whhizwnal recipes wihich
he bizs meover slloced 1o be pr bl e,

e amel Mrs, Allfi have cor-
respander]  PUeE siner, Noar soamn
v Mrs Alldi prepares Dol s
recipes belier than he can homself,

Mrs, Allide hae need twa other
suples Lo pood cooking thraugh the
VPALE, I

fioth are ofid French eonk ik s
e was printed an 10T and the
nther o5 over o W vears all, B
tts curled brown pozes =il con-
Iain informaton which woulld e
valuahle tn the most mioderi conk,

s, Allidi's =abadd dressines were
n papular at her restaoeant she
hegan seliing fhemt by the bottde.
Foven ofler she closed the veski-
rrnt, poplliar domand deereod che
continie mnking  salad  deessings,
At times she would aetaally doble |
ihe price o disen onales, bt
tusiness kepl petting better aomd
hetler,

Now e operates a0 Tall scale
hosiness in the hasement of her
home. Her pesthiets melide Rogie- |
fret vheese dressing, poppy seed |
ilrescine,  chilfomade  and French
thrrsspnge,

4

Wiheen Mre< Alhely b En mame
ber daverite dizhe: e Tiat alwavs
mehades (waters Peubette, BReast .
tekling Menazere and rum sme-
Il '
Wit Ovtober conbiining an RS
duck soason comiaz up soon Al
amelets 2ol aosctmwe, all three of
her favardes are timely now,

News story of Mrs. Esther Allidi’'s cooking and catering business
Austin Statesman, October 14, 1955



It wax Nirs, Allidfs Seled
Diressinz.

Thak's [E.1] Infarmeation
reaching the Austin Cramber of
Commerce (hls wotk aller An

Who Made That Dressing
For Salad? Mrs. Allidi Did!

Infarmglian al the chamber.

Tee Del Tilo man wrole of &
malad dressing manufsciured In
fozgtin which ke hed dacovered
In the early 1803 and asked the

arilcle fn tasd Forday's Aestioichember far i veme,
Americas-Slateiman  bold  of) Soeskind  didet  deow  the
chamber dilficullizs in Mnding alonsser bk the more than 50

snlpd dressing which & Del Rlo
gakn had asked the chamber 1o
help locale.

Tha chamher mow lies =0
nnawer, “453 plane culls and live
letere  baler,”  sayzs Mol

peafile wha  responded  with
Infarmnlion this weck belped
hims ploce he puszle iopether,
“Each cemlribuled
samolhing" Susskind snkl,
Typlea] af the citieen respanse

Susskimd, direclor  of|te the query Is 120 lolter from &

News story on Mrs. Esther Allidi’s salad dressing
Austin American-Statesman, June 10, 1973

Smithville womnn who tare ol
n perflan o (he article and
wrole in ihe margin, “Possihly
|| Blre. ATHI'S enlad dresting = N
+[wmy coeelleat,
This corsnsas of calli wad
lkhet the Del Rlo man was
Iprabakdy baoking dor the salsd
ldresslng meade by Mra Esther
l{Amid who saried making e
|9aled dressing ok A resiaurant
‘lom Fouth Congress dn tha lele
Tp0e
| Susskind’s research bdicsles
1aat Mre. Allidl, whe eow lives
In Wacs, mode a “pappy seed
dresving" for o memher of vears
befare leaving the business In
180 when a pariner ook over.
fier  sulnd  dressiegy [
tonamifaciured  inday s “la
Martlnigus Toppy Sesd
| Deessing™ by Smith Foods, Inc.
which has o pland gn Sewlh
| First Streat.
Amnewecomer 1o Amlis
‘|Sunikind was pheased wilh 1Be
cilleen respanse In his enll for
|msslatamre  And  pleased  Uhm
‘fehember eould holp (ke Del Ria
Nl L8
I| ¥ sponer had he fownd e
nngwer ba thin reiher uAusunl
Feqeeyl dof help when anolher
Teller arrived.

It waa from a man @ Few
|Caledonia who amsked fjor the
Ilfneme &l *“fomse  rainemaking
||orgneitations in Texas'*
There"s no end 1o (he blearee
‘(ledars dhe chamber meeoives,|
Susakind soys. |
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The 1935 Sanborn map shows the house with its address of 1401 Kenwood Avenue; this map is
the first to show this section of the city.
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AN T\ T
The 1962 Sanborn map shows the house with the same configuration as shown on the 1935
map above; the address shows both the old address of 1401 and the new address of 1313

Kenwood Avenue.



